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TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: 2010-2011 Budget Amendments  
 The Commission will consider budget amendments for 2010-2011 to 

reflect revised agency contribution calculations that have been prepared in 
conjunction with the close of 2009-2010.   

 

 

The Local Agency Formation Commission of Napa County’s (“Commission”) annual 
operating costs are entirely funded by the County of Napa and the Cities of American 
Canyon, Calistoga, Napa, St. Helena, and Yountville.  State law specifies the County is 
responsible for one-half of the Commission’s adopted operating costs with the remaining 
amount proportionally shared by the cities.  As allowed under the law, the cities have 
agreed to an alternative formula in apportioning their respective budget contributions 
based on a weighted calculation of population (60%) and general revenues (40%).   
 
At the direction of the Commission, the County of Napa Auditor-Controller is 
responsible for issuing invoices to all six funding agencies.  It had been the 
Commission’s practice to return all unexpended funds from the previous fiscal year to the 
funding agencies in the form of credits towards their subsequent year budget 
contribution.  Unexpended funds include agency contributions, application fees, and 
interest earned on the fund balance.  The Commission has amended this practice to return 
all unexpended funds with the exception of holding back an amount sufficient to ensure 
the fund balance remains equal to three months of operating expenses.  The Commission 
has also amended its practice to begin budgeting revenues, which decreases the total 
amount invoiced at the beginning of the fiscal year.  
 
A. Discussion  
 
At its June 7, 2010 meeting, the Commission adopted a final budget for 2010-2011 in the 
amount of $413,480.  Additionally, as part of the new practice of budgeting revenues, the 
Commission adopted contribution amounts for the funding agencies totaling $371,120.  
(The Commission also adopted $15,000 for application fees.)  Importantly, based on 
spending projections, the contribution amounts assumed the Commission would be in a 
position to return $27,359 to the agencies in the form of credits. 
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Staff has recalculated the contributions needed from the agencies in 2010-2011 in 
conjunction with the close of books for 2009-2010.  The recalculations show the 
Commission is in a position to amend its adopted budget to reduce the overall 
contributions from $371,120 to $356,019.  The converse of this overall reduction in 
agency contributions is an increase from $27,359 to $42,460 in the amount of 
unexpended funds available to credit back to the agencies.  
 
A summary of the recalculated agency contributions for 2010-2011 along with 
comparisons from previous fiscal years is provided below.  
 

Agency 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 
County 155,720.41 136,016.01 176,382.73 153,965.70 178,010 
Napa  106,679.39 87,061.35 119,820.40 105,428.75 119,647 
American Canyon 20,542.43 23,792.74 27,179.61 22,010.54 27,468 
St. Helena 9,243.23 8,140.48 9,714.01 11,135.35 12,657 
Calistoga 12,095.26 10,349.12 12,134.39 8,742.73 10,642 
Yountville  7,160.10 6,672.32 7,534.31 6,648.33 7,595 
 $311,440.82 $272,032.02 $352,765.45 $307,931.39 $356,019 

 
B.  Analysis 
 
Amending the 2010-2011 budget to reflect the revised agency contributions will reduce 
the agency’s combined invoices by 4.1%.  Agency contributions, nonetheless, would 
continue to reflect a 5.9% increase over the previous fiscal year.  The cause of the increase 
is two-fold.  First actual salary and benefit costs increased during the previous fiscal year 
due to the filling of the analyst position after nearly a two-year vacancy.  Second, as part 
of its new budgeting practice, Commission needs to hold back $103,370 in unspent funds 
from the credit pool to ensure the fund balance equals three months of operating expenses.   
 
C.  Alternatives for Commission Action  
 
Staff has identified two alternative actions for Commission consideration with respect to 
this report on budget contributions in 2010-2011.  These alternatives are:  
 

Option One: Adopt amendments to the 2010-2011 report to reflect the agency 
contributions as outlined in the attached spreadsheet and request the 
County Auditor-Controller to invoice the agencies accordingly.  

 
Option Two:  Continue consideration of the recommended actions to a future 

meeting and request additional information from staff as needed.  
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D.  Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Commission amend the 2010-2011 budget to reflect the revised 
agency contributions as outlined in the preceding section as Option One.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
____________________ 
Keene Simonds 
Executive Officer  
 
 

 
Attachments: 

1) Revised 2010-2011 Calculations for Agency Contributions  
2) Final Budget for 2010-2011, Adopted June 7, 2010 














